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Date Ver. Action By Action Result
TO: CRA Board of Commissioners
FROM: Alexina Jeannite, Community Engagement Director
THROUGH: Renée A. Jadusingh, Executive Director
DATE: February 22, 2022

FIRST AMENDMENT TO SITE DEVELOPMENT FUNDING AGREEMENT - MOON AND FLOWER
COFFEHOUSE, TEA & APOTHECARY

Recommended Action:

Approve the amendment to extend the existing Site Development funding assistance agreement for
Moon & Flower Coffeehouse, Tea & Apothecary for the proposed interior and exterior improvements
project at 1201 North Federal Highway, within CRA sub-area #5.

Background:

At the August 31%t, 2021, CRA Board Meeting, the CRA Board approved a Site Development funding award to
Moon & Flower Coffeehouse, Tea & Apothecary (Moon and Flower), located at 1201 North Federal Highway,
within CRA sub-area #5.

To date, Moon and Flower has completed interior painting, minor repairs, and have purchased many
necessary supplies for additional work to commence. However, the grantee reported a change in their
General Contractor that resulted in the delay of the submission of their permits to the City of Delray Beach.
While the majority of the permits have been approved, the new General Contractor requires an additional four
to six weeks to complete the work. Staff is requesting that the terms of the funding agreement be amended to
extend the termination date from March 13, 2022, to September 30, 2022.

Attachments: Exhibit A - First Amendment to Site Development Funding Agreement; Exhibit B - Extension Request Details; Exhibit C -
Updated Project Timeline; Exhibit D - Progress Photos.

CRA Attorney Review:
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File #: 18-1006 CRA, Version: 1

The CRA Attorney has prepared the attached First Amendment to the Paint Up & Signage agreement.

Finance Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A
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